
From: Joan Braddi ©google.corn>
To: Chris Weinstein
CC: Brian Utter
Sent: 4/29/2020 1:09:07 AM
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SA360 Features

Hi Chris:

The product team is working on the timing now - hoping they will have something back soon.

On the drafting of the doc, I have confirmed that our legal group has started a draft (thank you for the offer).

On your question, I did meet with the product team and they just wish to clarify that Microsoft
is asking if we can enable customers to manage the setting on Microsoft Advertising Search campaigns
to extend distribution of Microsoft Search ads to the Microsoft Audience Network?
Is that correct?

Joan

On Tue, Apr 28, 2020 at 9:01 AM Chris Weinstein C n@microsoft.com wrote:

Thanks Joan. Please let us know when you know more about the timing (i.e., the "no later than date X") after
you hear from your team.

If we can help with the drafting of the document we discussed, please let us know. From our call, it sounded like
Google wanted to take the initial pen on it, but if we misunderstood please let us know.

Finally, the team had a question on the decline of support of the MSAN feature. Separate from the support for
Yahoo Gemini that will be deprecated, we see in the 5A360 documentation that 5A360 supports distribution of
Google Search ads on Google's display network. See the description at https://support.google.com/searchads 
/answer/2574557?h1=en&ref topic=2592040 and the screen snip below. We're asking that the comparable
feature — distribution of Microsoft Search ads via MSAN -- be implemented. Since you mentioned that 5A360
did not support the comparable Google feature, I thought perhaps the team misunderstood what we were looking
for. Can you please clarify?

Thanks,

-- Chris Weinstein
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• Google search: Ads are shown on Google search results pages.,
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page as a user navigates through a site's directory, or on other relevant search pa(;.

about the Google Search Network on the Google A int •

• Display Network: The Google Display Network consists of .p,,ebsites that have part

(disp:ay partners), YouTube, and specific Google properties that display Google A(

on the placements and audiences that you manage in Godgie Ads, Learn more ab

Display Network on the Googlle Ads Help Center L, ,

Google Ads are placed either on wet content or searches, so the Display Networi

Netvvork comprise the entire Google o r k

From: Joan Braddi @google.com>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Brian Utter <B r@microsoft.com ; Chris Weinstein  microsoft.corn>
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Subject: [EXIERNAL] SA360 Features

Chris and Brian:

Per our discussions, below is the list of features Google will build/include in SA360:

1. Autobidding (per email of 4/22)
2. Dynamic Search Ads optimization support
3. Responsive Search Ads
4. Local Inventory Ads
5. Sponsored products
6. Similar audiences
7. Customer Match & Custom Combinations

Best,

Joan

This email and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you received this communication by
mistake, please don't forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies and attachments, and please let me know that it
went to the wrong person.

The above communication may include discussions or proposals of a potential business arrangement, and if so, are provided
solely as a basis for further discussion, and should not be intended to and do not constitute a legally binding obligation. No
legally binding obligations will be created, implied, or inferred until an agreement in final form is executed in writing by all
parties involved.

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
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